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Republic of the Philippines
Departnent of Education

DEFARMENT OF ERUCATICN

Region X — Northern Mindanao , ‘
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF LANAO DEL NORTE "— S

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.%0l_s. 2022

To:

From:

Subject:

Date:

Chief of Schools Governance and Operations Division
Chief of Curriculum Implementation Division

SGOD and CID Personnel

Elementary/Secondary School Principals

All Others Concerned

This Division

4

EDILBERYO L. OPLENARIA, CESO V
Schools Djvision Superintendent

2022 BRIGADA ESKWELA IMPLEMENTATION

July 29, 2022

1.

In adherence to DepEd Order No. 34 s. 2022, titled School Calendar and
Activities for the School Year 2022-2023, this Office will conduct a 2022
Brigada Eskwela Division Kick-off Ceremony on August 9, 2022 at 8:00
o'clock in the morning at Kauswagan Central Elementary School,
Kauswagan, Lanao del Norte.

Brigada Eskwela shall focus on an information campaign, preparations, and
strengthening partnerships that complement the Department's effort to
ensure quality basic education.

In line with this, all School Principals/School Heads are directed to
implement the 2022 Brigada Eskwela on August 1-26, 2022.

The host school for the kick-off ceremony is Kauswagan Central Elementary
School, Kauswagan, Lanao del Norte and in charge of the venue.
Immediate dissemination of and strict compliance with this Memorandum is
directed.

Gov. A. Quibranza Prov'l Gov't Compound
Pigcarangan, Tubod, Lanao del Norte
(063) 227 - 6633 (063) 341 - 5109
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